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From: Bord

Sent: Wednesday 23 August 2023 12:08

To: Appeals2

Subject: FW: ABP-314487-22 Planning Authority ref: F21A/0368
Attachments: ABP-314487-22 pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: EIAPlanning <eiaplanning@epa.ie>

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 11:13 AM

To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>

Subject: ABP-314487-22 Planning Authority ref: F21A/0368

Your Ref: ABP-314487-22, F21A/0368
Notification of Planning Application: Dredging of harbour, reclamation of land, landscape reclaimed
land, construction of slipway and construction of embarkment and rock armour around reclaimed land,
Howth Fishery Harbour Centre, Howth, Co. Dublin

Dear Sir/Madam,

| refer to your correspondence received on 28 July 2023 requesting comments from the Agency on the
planning application and Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) for the above referenced
development. In accordance with Section 87(1F) of the EPA Act 1992 as amended/Section 42(1F) of the
Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, the Agency makes the below observations.

The development proposed may require a licence under Class 11 of the EPA Act or a licence under the Waste
Management Act. The Agency has not received a licence application relating to the development described
above.

It is noted that the planning application was accompanied by an EIAR. Should the Agency receive a licence
application for the development, the applicant will be required to submit the associated EIAR to the Agency
as part of the licence application. The EIAR will be considered and assessed by the Agency and the Agency
shall ensure that before the licence is granted, the iicence application will be made subject to an
Environmental Impact Assessment as respects the matters that come within the functions of the Agency and
in accordance with Section 83(2A) and Section 87(1G)(a) of the EPA Act/ Section 40(2A) and Section
42(1G){a) of the Waste Management Act. In addition, consultation on the licence application and EIAR will
be carried out in accordance with Section 87(1B) to (1H} of the EPA Act / Section 42(1B) to (1H) of the Waste
Management Act as appropriate. All observations from the planning authority will be taken into account as
part of the Agency’s assessment and before making a decision in relation to the licence application. Please
also note that you will be requested to provide the documentation relating to the EIA you have carried out
to the Agency under Section 173A(4)/ 173B(4) of the Planning and Development Act 2000 as amended.

Should a licence application be received by the Agency ail matters to do with emissions to the environment
from the activities proposed, the licence application documentation and EIAR will be considered and
assessed by the Agency.



Where the Agency is of the opinion that the activities, as proposed, cannot be carried on, or ¢~ ~not be
effectively regulated under a licence then the Agency cannot grant a licence for such an activity. Si.wuld the
Agency decide to grant a licence in respect of the activity, as proposed, it will incorporate conditions that
will ensure that appropriate National and EU standards are applied, and that Best Available Techniques (BAT)
will be used in the carrying on of the activities.

it should be noted that a dumping at sea permit is required in the event that any deliberate disposal of a
substance or material in the maritime area, as defined in Section 1 of the Dumping at Sea Act 1996 as
amended, is proposed.

Finally, please note that in accordance with Section 87(1D}(d) of the EPA Act /Section 42(1D)(d) of the Waste
Management Act, the Agency cannot issue a Proposed Determination on a licence application which
addresses the development above until a planning decision has been made.

For all further queries and correspondence relating to planning matters, please contact eiaplanning@epa.ie.

Yours faithfully,
Environmental Licencing Programme

Environmental Licencing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
An Clar um Cheadund Comhshacil

Oifig um Inbhuanaitheacht Chomhshaaoil

: 053-916 0600 (Switch)
eiaplanning@epa.ie
ep www.epa.ie
iro _— nu ﬂm? ctin 1;.:-5; n ’@
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Environmental Protection Agency (EPA}
Environmental Licencing Programme
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PO Box 3000
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Co. Wexford
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Environmental Protection Agency

Date: 27 July 2023

Re: Dredging of harbour, reclamation of land, landscape reclaimed land, construction of slipway and
construction of embarkment and rock armour around reclaimed land
Howth Fishery Harbour Centre, Howth, Co. Dublin

Dear Sir / Madam,

{ refer to the above-mentioned proposed development which is the subject of a current planning appeal
submitted to An Bord Pleanala.

The planning application, along with other documents relating to the planning authority decision and
copies of the appeal made to the Board are available for inspection at the offices of the planning
authority in accordance with section 38 of the Planning and Development Act, 2000 and Article 68 of the
Planning and Development Regulations, 2001 by contacting their website at www fingalcoco.ie. A copy
of the environmental impact assessment report (and natura impact statement) is also available on their
website.

In accordance with section 87 of the Environmenta! Protection Agency Act 1992, as inserted by Article 5
(1F) of the European Union (Environmental Impact Assessment Report) (Integrated Potlution Prevention
and Controf) Regulations 2012 you are requested to:

(i) Confirm to An Bord Pleandla that the proposed development the subject of the application for
permission is development comprising or for the purposes of an activity requiring a licence or a review of
a licence on the application, under section 83 or under section 90(1)(b) of the Act.

(if) ¥ a licence or a review of a licence is required, you are also requested to submit to An Bord Pleanéia
observations you may have on the application for permission including the environmental impact
assessment report.

Accordingly, any observations or response in relation to the proposed development should be received
by An Bord Pleandla not later than 4 weeks from the date of this request i.e. not later than 5.30 p.m. on
the 23rd August, 2023.

Teil Tel (01) 858 8100
Glao Aitiail LoCall 1800 275 175
Facs Fax {01) 872 2684 64 Sraid Maoilbhride 64 Marlborough Street
Lalthrean Gréaséln  Website www pleanala.ie Baile Atha Cliath 1 Dublin 1

Riomhphost Email bord@pleanala.ie D01 vai2 DO1veo2




If you have any queries in relation to the matter, please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.

Please quote the above-mentioned

telephone contact with the Board.

Yours faithfully,

rry Dérgan/
Executive Officer

Direct Line: 01-8737152

EPAQ5
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Clao Ajtidil

Facs
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